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*Proposed Use: f,/yli CALoL

S 7 1—”&{\/

City / State / Zip <2 7;) o Estimated Remodeling Cost $ 6 % JI N
Telephone ?' / “é 6’ 5 sj ﬁ Current Fair Market Value of Structure $

REQUIRED: One plot plan, on 8 1/2" x 11" paper, showing all existing & proposed structure location(s), parking, setbacks to all
property lines, ingress/egress to the property, driveway location & width & all easements & rights-of-way which abut the parcel.
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Modifications to this Planning Clearance must be approved, in writing, by the Community Development Department. - The

structure authorized by this

application cannot be occupied until a final inspection has been completed and a Certificate of

Occupancy has been issued, if applicable, by the Building Department (Section 305, Uniform Building Code).
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have read this application and the information is correct; | agree to comply with any and all codes,
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| (7/10/2007) Wendy Spurr - RE: Choppers Men's Hair Salon - ‘ Page 1

From: Scott Williams

To: Bob Lee; Bret Guillory; Faye Hall; jon@choppersformen.com; mike.moss...
Date: 6/14/2007 3:44 PM

Subject: RE: Choppers Men's Hair Salon

6/14/07

Based on information submitted to this office, Choppers Men's Hair Salon, located at 2472 F Road, Unit #15, will have no
pretreatment requirements,

Should you have questions or comments, please contact Mike Shea or myself at (970) 256-4180.



